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Nivitha (LKK_Auto)

= —
From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:19 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Ce: Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Subject: SLK3396M- TP CLAIMS AGAINST QX701H DOA: 03/04/2019
Your Ref : SLK3396M
Our Ref : AEMD/105/009/2018/196

Dear Nivitha,

RTA involving police veh QX555M and other veh SLK3396M on 3 Apr 2019

Your preceding mail noted and refers wrt refer to the above matter.

Please assign a Pre-Repair Inspection for Vehicle SLK3396M at the following address:

World Auto Pte Ltd
No. 1 Kranji Loop
Singapore 739535

For appointment, please contact Daniel : 63621776

Thanks.

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #
." One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee. you must net copy, distnbute or take any
1. Communication of any infarmation in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
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4/23/2019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

"> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner ID: 4597K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLK3396M

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUSHYBRID 1.8 CVT
Primary Colour: Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 27RR989931

Chassis No.: JTDKB3FU403543588
Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,008.00

Original Registration Date: 13Jan 2017

First Registration Date: 13Jan 2017

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $5,412.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Jan 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $4,059.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 12 Jan 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10 _

QP Paid: $56,089.00

COE Rebate Amount: $4330300

Total Rebate Amount: $47,362.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2019

OK
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MWAT18164067 / World Auto Pte Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21122018 1210
SUBMITTED BY: Gan Ping

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

21/12/2018 12:10

20/12/2018 14:10

BEDOK NORTH ST 3 (BLK 527 CARPARK)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLK3396M

LCRF PTELTD
201624597K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-62414992

TOYOTA
PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

999995006

CHONG JIT SOON
518041882

02/06/1967

OUTDOOR

03/01/1995

23 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83324559

NOEMAIL

Page 1 0of 19



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SKETCH
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

NOADDRESS

NO
PAID DRIVER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

KAKI BUKIT NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 526 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3 #01-448 , POSTCODE: 460526

, COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-4429999 - FAX NO: 62444377
NO

YES

YES

VIDEO OVERWRITTEN
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

QX555M

GOVERNMENT

Page 2 of 19



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Sketch Plan #2

Describe Circumstances of the Accldent
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Sketch Plan #3

Tr2018122012106

Police Station Of Origin ai
Kaki Bukit NPP Report No /201812202108
526 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 460526
Tel No: 1800-4429999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.. Station Diary No.:
20/12/2018 16:42 G/20181220/0120 19
Name of Informant: Address:
CHONG JIT SOON APT BLK 528 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3 #15-542

8
1D Type /1D No.: Contact No.®
NRIC NO / §18041882 Home/Office Mobile: 83324558
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 51 02/06/1967 Driver
Race: Language Institution / School Name!
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
PRIVATE HIRED DRIVER Class 3 Date of Expiry-

Type of Location:

Accident: X-Junction
Location
Along Road 1
BEDOK NORTH STREET 3
In the carpark vicinity of Blk 527 Bedok North Street 3
| Lamp Post Number. C3
Weather Road Surface Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No
QX555M Car HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.8| White Slightly |3
AT ABS Damaged
DI/IAB 2ZWD
4DR
SLK3396M | Car TOYOTA PRIUS Sliver Slightty |1
HYBRID 1.8 Damaged
CVT

Page 6 of 19



Sketch Plan #4

POLICE FORCE LR

Tr20181220°2106
Police Station Of Origin s
Kaki Bukit NPP Report No T/20181220/2106
528 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 480526 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4420080¢

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian “NA
Name CHONG JIT SOON 1D No. 518041882
Related Vehicle | SLK3396M (Car) Contaci No.| 83324559
Hosptai/Ciinic | NIL Ciass of | Class 3
Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 20/12/2018 at around 1410hrs, | was dniving my vehicle bearing plate number: SLK3398M in the
carpark vicinity of Bedok North Strest 3 near to Bik 527 Bedok North Street 3, | was driving out of the
carpark and | notice that the police vehicie bearing vehicle plate number: QX555M that was coming on my
left side. As | was travelling on the straight road out of the carpark, and | felt an impact in the vehicle and
saw the police vehicle had collided into the left side of my vehicle. | went down and made a check on my
vehicle and there were scratches on my left rear bumper The police vehicle's plate had dropped off due
to the accident and there were scratches on the front bumper. Traffic police came lo the incident location
and attended to the accident. My in-vehicle camera’s memory card was handed over to the traffic police
officer and | was issued the Singapore Polica Force Acknowledgement slip. | was also Issued Annex A
{(NP122) by the police officer. | wish to state that | am not injured.

Page 7 of 19



Sketch Plan #5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Puolice Station Of Origin:

Kaki Bukit NPP

526 Bedok North Street 3 #01-448
SINGAPORE 480526

Tel No: 1800-4429999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

TrRO181220/2106

Jof3
Report No  T720181220/2108

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT. Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. f you don't have
the certificate with you now. please fax a copy 1o 85474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report
G/

| Signature Of Informant:

Sgt 3 TAN MENG LIANG (_’jﬁ"/ 4
Signature Of Interpreter Date/Time. .

Not applicable 20012/2018 16:42

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TP / AEIT /
Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED |
MOHD SAID |
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Sketch Plan #6

LR
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W RLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576
E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg
Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H
SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE Estimate : ES190063
Date : 16/04/2019
Vehicle Num. : SLK 3396M (LCR)
. ’ Make/Model : TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date : 20/12/2018
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SIN Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$
LIST ITEMS : _
1. 1 REAR BUMPER Rapair = eals % 423.90
2 1 REAR BUMPER LOWER SIDE SPOILER LH L 148.40
3. 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH AN o 111.50
List TotalS$ : 683.80
25.00% Discount S$ : 170.95
512.85
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1. 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP nn=-20 30.00
Special Nett Total S$ : 30.00
LABOUR :
REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE 250 Spﬁ)f)
REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, STRAIGHTEN PANELS WHERE
NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS
i'-'UTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS 30 790:0‘0
Labour Total S$ : 1,200.00
LKK Auto ConsultantEhe8cONBLfy Total S$ : 1,742.85
he | airer of the following: Cr T T
t_ T~ rasufvey belore alter spray painting
i parl(s) dunng resurvey

firmation
Nithout Prejudice” basis

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

owed
» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
wey

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




'} VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-—I 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref :  CS/SPF19007021/Jqd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE || ||I||’|I’||I‘"“I""||‘|
FORCE)1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD Date: 03-06-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : ABDUL RAHMAN Code: SPF
1! Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 555M Veh. Inspected SLK 3396M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/196 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 18/04/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FU403543588 Colour SILVER
Odometer 200521 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 PIRELLI 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/12/2018 llnspection Date 22/04/2019
Survey held at 1 KRANJI LOOP
Repairer WORLD AUTO PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




Jy L7

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 3396M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

24t Estimate By | Our Adjusted
n =t b )
Qty Description of Parts Conditio Workshop (§) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 423.90 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SIDE SPOILER LH TO REPAIR SEE 148.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH NOT NECESSARY 111.50 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -170.95 -
512.85 -
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
30.00 -
LABOUR
REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO 500.00 250.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT,
STRAIGHTEN PANELS WHERE NECESSARY AND
REPLACE ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR BUMPER AND REAR BUMPER LOWER SIDE
SPOILER LH.
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS. 700.00 300.00
1,200.00 550.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,742.85 550.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19007021/Jqd3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$300-$1,000

ONG HWEE JIE

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




